# 160374
(DISTRICTS - ALL)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _ Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 7, 2017 (B of T) Date: March 16, 2017
TITLE: Building Code Amendments - Chapter 150.050 of the Village Code -
(Plumbing)

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development (s

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Board of Building Appeals (BOBA) transmits for your consideration its recommendation
regarding the above-referenced petition. The BOBA recommends that the Village Board approve
an ordinance granting approval of text amendments to Title 15, Chapter 150 of the Lombard
Village Code relative to plumbing code amendments for WaterSense fixtures and grease traps.

The BOBA recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 5-0 at is February 27, 2017
meeting.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X - Date

Village Manager X M Date rf:zr% 7{% i




